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Veron Chen !LKI(.Autu}

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 January 2018 3:36 PM

To: ‘Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)’

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: YP3000A / TP : GY5165K/LKK / DOA 02/01/2018 (DSMCV1800006)
Attachments: PREL| REVISED pdf

Dear Pei Li,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GY 5165K
Date of survey: 16/1/2018
Number of days:5 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 62564315

Bik 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 10 January 2018 3:48 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Cc: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur(@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: YP30O00A / TP : GY5165K/LKK / DOA : 02/01/2018 (DSMCV1800006)

Dear Pei LI,
Thank you for the assignment.
Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-8474 | email: assignments@lkkouto.com | fax: G256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.
sent: Wednesday, 10 January, 2018 3:16 PM

To: ‘admin-d @lkkauto.com' <admin-d@Ik coms

subject: O : YP3000A / TP : GY5165K/LKK / DOA : 02/01/2018 (DSMCV1800006)

Dear Catherine,

in compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” In regards to the Pre Repair Survey,

- both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be

" the "Single Joint Expert"”.

-



Pleasé assist to conduct this survey from SIN HUP LEE SERVICE CO.,

'ADDRESS . BLOCK 1005 BUKIT MERAH LANE 2
#01-20
SINGAPORE 159761

PERSON TO CONTACT : MR WONG @ 8112 2116

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE  : STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Obtain estimate and advise the consistency of damages to third party
vehicle that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your
office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are estimate, insured and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Maolor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid

E Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

Tel 65 B829 5189 DID 656829 9194

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Wotldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 couniries
and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carmers



Al BE B Prw Ltg Company Registration No. 10060T108R

2 U AVE 1, 328 FAYA UM INDLSTHIAL PARK. SINGAPORE SUNIES THL 1 (0E) A2E6561 FAN UGS hi%ad 12

Your ref: DSMCV 1BODOO6
Qur ref: CS/EGIB000619/TIvb Dae; 17/1/2018

The Motor Claims Department
M/s: ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD

Dear SirMadam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.GY 5165K

We thank you for your instruction on 201

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

16/1/2018 at the premises of M/s SIN HUP LEE SERVICE CO
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : $510,145.65

Revised Estimate Amount : 5§87,904.59

“Check” Items Amount : S§1,061.15

Market Value : 58

LTA Reimbursement Value : 8§

Nett Value : 5%

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages al the rear fort
rear portion.

Comments/Present Status:

Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH
MMATAL AMSAE-A
Automaobile Assessor



Catherine Chona (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 January, 2018 3:16 PM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’

Subject: Ol : YP3000A / TP : GY5165K/LKK / DOA : 02/01/2018 (DSMCV1800006)
Attachments: 01 SAS.PDF; TP SAS.pdf; TP ESTIMATE pdf; PRS FORM.pdf

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the "Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from SIN HUP LEE SERVICE CO.,

ADDRESS :  BLOCK 1005 BUKIT MERAH LANE 2
#01-20
SINGAPORE 159761

PERSON TO CONTACT ! MRWONG @ 8112 2116
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVE LIM

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

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this emall,

¥ o

Yee Pei Ll
Clamms Assistant (Molor)
ERGOD Insurance Pl Lig
emasek SBoulevard
BOL-01 Suntec Tovwar Five
Singapors (38835
5820 9188 DID: 65 8a20 9154
SDSE. wWww £1T0.C0m 54

i) s one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Eurcpe Worldwide, ERGO is representad n mare than 30 counines
e concentrates on Ewrope and Asia, ERGO (s part of Munich Re (Group), ong of tha world's leading risk carriers
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PARF/CUE Rebate Enguiry

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cwner 1D Type:

Cwmer 1D:

Vehicle Detalls
Vehicle No.;

Vehicle to be Exparted:

Intended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make;

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category;

COE Period(Years):

https:fivrllta. govsg/ita/vri/action/enquire Kebate By PublicHetorelle...

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Company

B116R

GY5145K

No

17 Jan 2018
VOLKSWAGEN
CADDY 2.0
Black

2004
BODJD44542

WVI1ZZZ2KZ5X060382

$21.5%0.00
04 May 2005
04 May 2005
1

$1,080.00

No

$0.00

03 May 2020
C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

5

17/1/2018, 9:18 AM



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry https://vrl itn.gov.se/ It VL action/enguire K epate sy unlc BeroreLse. .

- PQP Paid: $28,234.00
COE Rebate Amount: $12,954.00
Total Rebate Amount: $12,954.00
Message

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can only be for a 5-year period. subject to the statutory
lifespan (if applicable) of the vehicle.

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Jan 2018

OK

17/1/2018, 9: 18 AM



Used Volkswagen Caddy Uar tor Sale in Smgzapore, - sglarMar

scCarMAaRT.COM

New Cars Used Cars

Volkswagen Caddy

Sell My Car

Price Range

Directory

,.z:oﬁNEt:TmG CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.
. . We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

Depraciation

Home = Used Cars » Direct Owners = Voliswagon Caddy 2.0M (COE till 07/2019)

Tools & Tips Volkswagen Caddy 2.0M (COE till 07/2019)
Car Buying Overview Financial Accessories Similar
Car Selling Add te Shortfest Add to Compare Add a Note
Car Aftermarket Car Details
Price $12,000
Car Ownership
Depreciation §7.820 fyr
On The Move Reg Date 06-Jan-2005
{lyr Gmths l4days COE left)
Lifestyle
Lifespan 05-Jan-202%
Mileage
Transmission Marial
Engine Cap 1,968 cc
o Curb Weight 1,400 kg
BIEE Tlilaﬂ;ﬁaﬂ 720 RD00D Fuel type Dresel
Features Powerful And Refiable, Fuel Econamical OF Min
BOOkmy/Full Tank, Inspection Done With New & Months
Foad Tax Tl July 2018.
Accessories All Major Ol Servicing Done, No Repair Needed, New
Timing Beft And Water Pump, Tensioner Pulley And
Beft, Aircon System, Drive-shaft, 15° Tyres Bic.
Description Van Eligible For ETS Toa, Current COE Rebate Value
About $6800, Best For Those Mew Start-up Business
While Planing To Buy New Commaercial Viehicla Or COE
Ranewal.
COE $20,383
oMy $21,985
ARF $1,100
Dereg Value 6,255 as of today (change)
No. of Owners 2
Type of Veh van
Compare Category COE Car, Direct Owner Sale

lof3

Products

Research Photos

Report Error

Q00 00O

htp:/www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/inlo.php/IL=oy /ousa LIL=1uuu

Articles

Firsd ot

» 10 year{s) ol Vehide Type 5

Map

More Actions

Seller Informat
Contact Person(s)
Contact No.
Enquiry

USEFUL FORMS
* Indemnity lorn
= Receipt

= MO1

Instructions on
consumer deal

Regardiess of bw

17/1/2018, 9:32 AM
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RifAS 1 BT 1AET / Mational Adsessrmant Cantre Seraces - Sukil Lisrah
ENTRY DATE & TIWE: 030120168 1826
= SLAMTTED BY ROGELI BIN ABDAUL WAHAR

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pienss report comecty the detads of e accident 1o speed up Ihe Claims process
2. This Form must be combletsd by the Policyholder sndior the Authorsed Oriver.

3, Information provided must be sa truthiul and sccurale ss possible. Ay wilfyl misrepressntation or witholding of matarisl facla may aliow imiurance compenies io

repudiate policy abdity

4, The l=sys and accaptancs of this Form by insurance companies is nol an sdresslon of palicy lablity on the part of the nsurshcs companaes
5, Any fulse repariing may be referred (o the Police for investigation.

. This report will be forwarded by the mewrens of e meurers of the GlA Records Managamant Cemre ssteblished by the General Insurance Assocabion of
Singapore{GIA)] for archiving and that coples of this report will for a lee be made avalable upon applicaton by inerested parlies
7. By tha lodgement of the report to th insuners. you hersty consent 1o the arching of this report 8t the cenire and 10 copies of the report being made avaitable

alpresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Rapon

Dale Of Accidenl

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

03/01/2018 18:26
02/01/2018 168:30
ALONG SCOTTS ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholdar
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mablles Phone No
Altarnalive Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Maodal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Number

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Name of Oriver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Exparence

Gendar

Mohile Number

Fas Mumber

Contact Number

EMall Address

GYS5165K

TIRTA SARI FTE LTD
200408116R

MNOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-97756857
OFFICE-97T56857

VOLKSWAGEN
CADDY

DOING DELIVERY

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-0OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY

NO

5024406885-10

SYED NAJIB BIN IBRAHIM
514633585

30/01/168817

OUTDOCR

o2/0711878

38 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

{LOCAL) +85-877568857

OTHERS-E7T56857
NOEMAIL

Pege 1 of 18



* . Address

BLK 541 BEDOK NORTH STREET 3
#04-1232

Poslcode AB0541
Was driver an employea of the Insured's Company YES
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions RAINING

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident? NO

MNumber of vehicles involved in the accident 2

Was any body Injured In the Accidem? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulanca?

Was any ather malerial or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown parsonis) NO
solicitingloffering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Drivar) 1
Details of Police Action

V¥Was the accidant reportad to ths polica’? NO
If Yes Pleasa state which Palice Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accldent

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are acciden! photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any sudio recorded? ND

Vehicle Registration Number YP3I0D00A

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour TOYOTA LORRY

Deatails Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver CHUA CHOR PENG
MRIC/Passport MNumber S0241202)

Contact Number 62524237

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1

Page 2 of 16



SKETCH PLAN

(B o Siesle
@ P ’CCCA
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

[ wis ony e \.«Li.'u +C b‘l..._l\ {thf'l \-ki »."'l ey '—i_L'i(’ﬁl_{: L_I(".r'f.rh‘nd
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NP 2 A

DECLARATION
I/'We declarg]

PoeRging particulars are true in every respect,
/- A i
3 %]H(

o

P

//{Jg&mf/zafdc

Policyholder’s g Dr‘ml"f':l'_‘SIg ure
Date & Time: [If driver is not the policyholder
Dave & Time:

Re n[, J:entre 's 5l|r| atur
Mame
KRAIC/FIN Mo



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Please report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.

- This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

Information provided must be as truthful 3nd accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liabllity,

The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies s not an admissian of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the Gia Records Management Centre established by the General insurance

Association of Singapare (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
Interested parties,

By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby cansent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made available aforesaid.

Cansent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that!

(al My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assaciation of Singapore ("GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any ather persanal infarmation
provided by me or passessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all Insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) Involved in this accident (all Insurer(s) who have Insured
wehicle(s) Involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority [such as the police), for the purposa{s)
of :

(I} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims Including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(i) earrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enquiries by me:

liv] administering my claims (including the malling of correspondence, statements, Invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could invelve disclosure of cartain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well 2s on tha
externzl cover of envelopes/mall packages); snd/or

(vl complying with applicable law In administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”|

(b}  all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) invelved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to callect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Infarmation fer ene or more of the above Purpases: and

(¢ my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(@) my Personal Information will also be collected and uzed ta complle claims histery for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and ali future claims.

{e] the infarmation so collected under (d) abave may be shared [ disclosed:

() toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enfarcement and government agencies as reasonably reguired far the purposes stated, or

(I} for complying with requirements under any regulations, lows or court orders

¥

%[ g 5; 3/« / 20ld

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Dt;tum eporting Centra nnel’s Signature
Dste £ Time: (If driver leinat the palicyheolder) Name: ﬂ‘_

Date & Time: MNRIC/FIN Na.:



Attn: Mator Claim Department
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd

5 Temasek Boulevard,

#0401 Suntec Tower Five,
Singapore 038985

TIRTA SARI PTE LTD
/o Sin Hyp Lee Service Co

Black 1005 8ukit Merah Lane 2 #01-20

singapore 159761

Dear Sir/Ms,
RE: d t on
YpP K.

Quotation for Repair Vehicle No: GY5165K, Volkswagen [Third Party Claim)

Quantity  List Item

Rear Bumper

N'—lf—l“l-ll—lb—ﬂ.—i.—'ﬂl-ll-.l-‘””h‘-l-ll-l-l

& FIAR TS 22 =

Sin Hup Lee Service Co.
Alock 1005 Bukit Merah Lgne2 #01-20

Singapore 159761
Tel: 6278 2482 Fax: 6271 9802
Email: sinhuplee@gmail com
Reg. No. 083995/00E

-

Rear Gate LH —» chak (rio- ¥
Rear Gate RH ~» thult foa ¥
Rear Gate Logo

Rear Gate Emblem “CADDY"
Rear Gate Window Inner Seal
Rear Gate Window Sealant
Reatr Gate Third Brake Light
Rear Gate Wiper Blade

Rear Gate Wiper Arm

Rear Gate Mator

Rear Gate Lower Lock

Rear Gate Upper Lock

Rear Gate Rubber

Hear Gate Licence Lamp ¢
Rear Gate Garnish

i

Rear Bumper Reinforcement
Rear Bumper Bracket

Page 1ol 2

72 09
T2e=

L]

7 January 2018

Price
246120 ‘-i"
2,461.20 bt~
}:'.?5 iy~
82.30 ard ="
97.20 aed
160.00 AdL~"
206.55)0m
62.90 My~
182.75 by
498 50§
181.20 Ry
181.20 £
179.55de.~
75.40 %, A"
283.20¢
786.10 dg «~
680.55 X mva
71.50 AL —~
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10

1set

85

Rear Bumper Clip La%L A5
LIQ"I“_ 51}{’5-“1 Less 10%
S Nett
\ Rear Gate Sticker “7OKM" H

Rear Gate Sticker “6 PAX"
Rear Bumper Sensor

Labour
To repair Rear Panel, Rear Inner Member,

‘remove and re-fix damaged parts, straighten

and realign atfected areas '
To spray paint on affected areas

To remave and refix Rear Gate Window Glass LH
and RH side

To remove and refix Rear Gate Mechanism,
check and test Wiper Motor & Centre Locking
System

To rust proof affected area

-

Total Amount 5

Kindly arrange your surveyor to survey my vehicle.
‘We look forward to hear from you soan,

s 3500 A"

§  8,784.05

S g78.41

§  7.905 65

5 20,00 wH—

[ 2000 w2

5 180.00 Rwr "

S 220.00

3 g40.00 0@

§ 70000 502

5 20000 /€0

S 180.00 /2o

5 10000 4o
10,1456.65
7885 28

4sf 1% Dolﬂt,

Thank you,
‘*’ | M1
. - wf
Yours Faithfully “"ll\ lf:-c, [‘}l‘?
Mr Wang
hum[ml!r (ylw.l(s'-\w-
mmmdmelumh
-Hmwm'lm“

® Thish party qurees RS0 B wmﬁnﬂl’-
.mmnﬂumnnm

i) Mt ba reserveyed aad
.mum w-ﬂ”ﬂl‘lwm

Sty

|_Dwe

S

SN\

Page 2ol 2

Ackmowtedged by Recane Sur @ [MG..JQ



’ UV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
v 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6266 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199807198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Atfiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Rel CS/EGI1BD00619/T1vbg2
ey SNTEE ToWER MR
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date . 06-03-2018
SINGAPORE 038585
Code . EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YP 3000A Veh. Inspected GY 5165K
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. DSMCY1800006/RHfsa Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  YEEPFEILI Assign Date 10/01/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model VOLKSWAGEN CADDY c.c 1968
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2005
Chassis No. W\ ZZZ2KZ5X 060382 Colour BLACK
Odometer 341151 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/85R15 HANKOOK & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 HANKOOK & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |19585R15 HANKOOK & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |[19585R15 HANKOOK & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. ~ General Information
Accident Date 0210172018 |inspection Date 16/01/2018
Survey held at SIN HUP LEE SERVICE CO
BLK 1005 BUKIT MERAH LANE 2 #01-20 SINGAPORE 150751
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 5 Working Days
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Bl ma B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408833
- TEL: 6258 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607T188R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GY 5165K
= T eatariar Tour Adjusted
aty Description of Parts | [ Condition W‘ : %Lm""ﬂ
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR GATE LH BENT 2.481.20 2,200.00
1|REAR GATE RH BENT 2.461.20 2.200.00
1|REAR GATE LOGO NECESSARY 9775 97.75
1|REAR GATE EMBLEM 'CADDY’ NECESSARY 82.30 82.30
2|REAR GATE WINDOW INNER SEAL NECESSARY a7.20 ar.20
Z2|REAR GATE WINDOW SEALANT NECESSARY 180.00 1680.00
1|REAR GATE THIRD BRAKE LIGHT NOT NECESSARY 206.55
1|REAR GATE WIPER BLADE MISSING 62.80 62 80
1|REAR GATE WIPER ARM BROKEN 182.75 18275
1|REAR GATE MOTOR BENT 498 50 488 50
1|REAR GATE LOWER LOCK TO REPAIR SEE 181.20
LABOUR
1|REAR GATE UPPER LOCK TO REPAIR SEE 181.20
LABOUR
1|REAR GATE RUBBER DEFORMED 179.55 17855
1|REAR GATE LICENCE LAMP NOT NECESSARY 75.40 -
1|REAR GATE GARNISH cuT 283.20 283.20
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 786.10 786.10
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY 68055 -
2|REAR BUMPER BRACKET NECESSARY 71.50 71,50
10|REAR BUMPER CLIP NECESSARY 3500 35.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT 878 41 69388
7.80584 624307
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR GATE STICKER 70KM' (SN) NECESSARY 20.00 20,00
1|REAR GATE STICKER '8 PAX' (SN) MECESSARY 20.00 20.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER SENSOR (SN) NOT WORKING 180.00 180.00
220.00 220.00

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18000619/T1vba2
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Qty Description of Parts =15 -:.cnndltfn_n.:
LABOUR
TO REPAIR REAR PANEL REAR INNER 840,00 600.00

MEMBER REMOVE AND RE-FIX DAMAGED

PARTS STRAIGHTEN AND REALIGN AFFECTED
AREAS INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR GATE
LOWER LOCK AND REAR GATE UPPER LOCK

TO SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS 700.00 500.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR GATE WINDOW GLASS LH 200.00 1680.00
AND RH SIDE

TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR GATE 180.00 120,00

MECHANIEM,CHECK AND TEST WIPER MOTOR &
CENTRE LOCKING SYSTEM

TO RUST PROOF AFFECTED AREA. 100.00 40,00

2,020.00 1.420.00
GRAND TOTAL 10,145.64 T.883.07
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS | 6,300.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) 8 L, |

Report Ref No. CSIEGi 18000819/ T1vbg2
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MOHAMAD TAUFIKH ADRIAN LING WAI PING
MMATAI, AMSAE-A BLEng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI
Automotive Assessor Licensad Appraisar

DMSCLAMAER OF LIABELITY TO THIRD PANTIES: - This Raport is made sakely for the ule and banefil of the Client named on the bront page of this Report




